SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Abstract

The Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), requires museums to compile certain information (summaries, inventories, and notices) regarding Native American cultural items in their possession or control. Museums must provide that information to lineal descendants; likely interested Indian tribes and Native Hawaiian organizations; and the National NAGPRA Program (acting on behalf of the Secretary of the Interior, housed in the National Park Service) to support consultation in the process of publishing notices that establish rights to repatriation. The summaries are general descriptions of the museum's Native American collection. The summaries are sent to all possibly interested tribes to disclose the collection, should the tribe desire to consult on items and present a claim.

The inventories are item-by-item lists of the human remains and their funerary objects, upon which the museum consults with likely affiliated tribes to determine cultural affiliation, tribal land origination, or origination from aboriginal lands of Federal recognized tribes.

Consultation and claims for items require information exchange between museums and tribes on the collections. Notices of Inventory Completion (published in the **Federal Register**) indicate museum decisions of rights of lineal descendants and tribes to receive human remains and funerary objects. Notices of Intent to Repatriate (published in the Federal Register) indicate the agreements of museums and tribes to transfer control to tribes of funerary objects, sacred objects, and objects of cultural patrimony. Museums identify NAGPRA protected items in the collection through examination of museum records and from consultation with tribes.

The National NAGPRA Program maintains the public databases of summary, inventory, and notice information to support consultation. In the first 25 years of the administration of NAGPRA, approximately 50,000 Native American human remains, of a possible collection of over 200,000 individuals, have been listed in NAGPRA notices. Information collected in previous years is of lasting benefit, and creates diminishing efforts in future years.

II. Data

OMB Control Number: 1024–0144. Title: Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation, 43 CFR part 10.

Type of Request: Extension of a previously approved collection of information.

Description of Respondents: Museums and tribes.

Respondent's Obligation: Mandatory. Frequency of Collection: On occasion.

Activity	Annual respondents	Average time/ response	Total annual burden hours
New Summary/Inventory Updated Summary/Inventory Data Notices Notify Tribes and Request Respond to Request for Information	3 471 105 14 16	100 hours 10 hours 10 hours 30 minutes 48 minutes	300 4.710 1,050 7 13
Totals	609		6,080

Estimated Annual Nonhour Burden Cost: There are no nonhour burden costs associated with this collection.

III. Comments

On February 17, 2015, we published in the **Federal Register** (80 FR 8339) a notice of our intent to request that OMB renew approval for this information collection. In that notice, we solicited comments for 60 days, ending on April 20, 2015. We did not receive any comments in response to that notice.

We again invite comments concerning this information collection on:

- Whether or not the collection of information is necessary, including whether or not the information will have practical utility;
- The accuracy of our estimate of the burden for this collection of information:
- Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and
- Ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on respondents.

Comments that you submit in response to this notice are a matter of public record. Before including your

address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment, including your personal identifying information, may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask OMB and us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that it will be done.

Dated: November 2, 2015.

Madonna L. Baucum

Information Collection Clearance Officer, National Park Service.

[FR Doc. 2015–28318 Filed 11–5–15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-EH-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-19623; PPWOCRADIO, PCU00RP14.R50000]

National Register of Historic Places; Notification of Pending Nominations and Related Actions

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Park Service is soliciting comments on the significance of properties nominated before October 17, 2015, for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places.

DATES: Comments should be submitted by November 23, 2015.

ADDRESSES: Comments may be sent via U.S. Postal Service to the National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 2280, Washington, DC 20240; by all other carriers, National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye St. NW., 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The properties listed in this notice are being considered for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places. Nominations for their consideration were received by the National Park Service before October 17, 2015. Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60, written comments are being accepted concerning the significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

ALASKA

Anchorage Borough-Census Area

Wireless Station, The, 124, 132, 140 E. Manor Ave., Anchorage, 15000843

DELAWARE

Sussex County

Evans—West House, 40 West Ave., Ocean View, 15000844

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

District of Columbia

U.S. Department of Agriculture Administration Building (Boundary Increase and Additional Documentation), 12th St. & Jefferson Dr., SW., Washington, 15000845

GUAM

Guam County

U.S. Naval Cemetery, Marine Corps Dr., Hagatna, 15000846

HAWAII

Honolulu County

Guard, J.B., House, 305A Portlock Rd., Honolulu, 15000847

LOUISIANA

East Baton Rouge Parish

Union Federal Savings and Loan Association, (Architecture of A. Hays Town in Louisiana MPS) 500 Laurel St., Baton Rouge, 15000848

MINNESOTA

Hennepin County

Schmid Farmhouse Ruin, (Minnesota's Nineteenth-Century Masonry Ruins MPS) .38 mi. NE. of jct. of Cty Rd. 44 and CSAH 7, Minnetrista, 15000849

NEW JERSEY

Camden County

Cooper Grant Historic District (Boundary Increase), 300 N. Delaware Ave., Camden, 15000850

NEW MEXICO

Santa Fe County

Petroglyph Hill, (Ancestral Puebloan and Spanish Colonial Landscapes in the Greater Galisteo Basin MPS) Address Restricted, Galisteo, 15000851

NEW YORK

Lewis County

Beaver Falls Grange Hall No. 554, 9577 Main St., Beaver Falls, 15000852

Schenectady County

St. Columba School, 400 Craig St., Schenectady, 15000853 Young Men's Christian Association of Schenectady, 9–13 State St., Schenectady, 15000854

Schoharie County

Miers, Jacob T., House, 103 Knower Ave., Schoharie, 15000857

PUERTO RICO

Naguabo Municipality

Icacos Petroglyph Group, (Prehistoric Rock Art of Puerto Rico MPS) Address Restricted, Naguabo, 15000855

WYOMING

Natrona County

Turner—Cottman Building, 120–130 W. 2nd St., Casper, 15000856

Sweetwater County

Bairoil Town Hall, 505 Antelope Dr., Bairoil Dr., 15000858

A request to move has been received for the following resources:

COLORADO

El Paso County

Rio Grande Engine No. 168, 9 S. Sierra Madre, Colorado Springs, 79000601

MINNESOTA

Washington County

Bergstein, Moritz, Shoddy Mill and Warehouse, 6046 Stagecoach Rd., Oak Park Heights, 08000133

A request for removal has been received for the following resource:

WYOMING

Laramie County

Corlett School, 600 W. 22nd St., Cheyenne, 05000702

Authority: 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60 Dated: October 20, 2015.

J. Paul Loether,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ National Historic Landmarks Program.

[FR Doc. 2015–28295 Filed 11–5–15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled *Certain Wearable Activity Tracking Devices, Systems, and Components Thereof, DN 3096;* the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or complainant's filing under section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.8(b)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS,¹ and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at United States International Trade Commission (USITC) at USITC.² The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.³ Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission has received a complaint

and a submission pursuant to section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure filed on behalf of Fitbit, Inc. on November 2, 2015. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain wearable activity

¹ Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

² United States International Trade Commission (USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov.

³ Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.